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From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:58 AM

To: 'Kristin.Taylor@usdoj.gov'

Cc: 'Caroline.Brown@usdoj.gov'; 'Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov'; James Ball; David Krech;
Adrienne Downs

Subject: Re: Please remove from streamline

Thank you Kristin.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Taylor, Kristin (NSD) [mailto:Kristin. Taylor@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:50 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: George Li

Cc: Brown, Caroline (NSD) <Caroline.Brown@usdoj.gov>; Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD) <Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov>
Subject: Please remove from streamline

George,
Please remove the following matters from streamline:

ITC-214-20130930-00267 (e-file)
lotum Inc.

ITC-214-20131017-00275 (e-file)
Telecom Services Network LLC

ITC-214-20131022-00278 (e-file)
Amaysim USA Inc.

Thanks,

Kristin Taylor

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 233-0710
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From: George Li

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Adrienne Downs

Cc: James Ball; David Krech

Subject: Fw: amaysim USA Inc. (ITC-214-20131022-00278)

Attachments: amaysim USA Inc LOA (TT-13-65).pdf; Amaysim Petition to adopt 3.14.14.pdf

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Hojati, Shahram (NSD) [mailto:Shahram.Hojati@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2014 11:31 AM

To: George Li; David Krech

Cc: Brown, Tyrone (NSD) <Tyrone.Brown@usdoj.gov>; Dupuy, Siobhan (NSD) <Siobhan.Dupuy@usdoj.gov>
Subject: RE: amaysim USA Inc. (ITC-214-20131022-00278)

Good Afternoon;

TT has filed petition to adopt conditions to authorization of the above Applicant.
If you have any questions please call me.

Thanks
Shahram Hojati
DOJ, SME
202-233-0748



